

MALMESBURY AREA (1) COMMITTEE

Including Brinkworth, Brokenborough, Charlton, Crudwell, Dauntsey, Easton Grey, Great Somerford, Hankerton, Hullavington, Lea and Cleverton, Little Somerford, Luckington, Alderton, Malmesbury, Minety, Norton, Foxley, Oaksey, Sherston, Sopworth, St Paul Malmesbury Without

16 July 2008

Email: jdensham@northwilts.gov.uk

Governance
Monkton Park
Chippenham SN15 1ER
Tel: (01249) 706610

THE PRESS AND PUBLIC ARE WELCOME TO ATTEND THE MEETING

Dear Councillor,

8 July 2008

Your attendance is requested at a Meeting of the Malmesbury Area (1) Committee to be held on **Wednesday 16 July 2008** at 7.00pm at Malmesbury Secondary School Hall.

Yours sincerely

John Watling
Democratic Services Manager

Councillors:

C Berry	GR Greenaway	IJ Henderson	R Sanderson	JPSS Thomson
RL Cinnamond	VH Greenman	J Lay	TR Sturgis	VA Vines

All other Councillors for information.

AGENDA

1. Apologies for Absence

2. Public Question/Receipt of Petitions

To receive public questions and/or petitions in accordance with the provision of the Council Procedure Rules numbers 11 and 12

3. Minutes

To approve the Minutes of the Malmesbury Area (1) Committee meetings held on 20 May 2008, 21 May 2008 and 5 June 2008 (**copies attached.**)

4. Chairman's Announcements (if any)

5. Declarations of Interest

To receive declarations of interest from Members in respect of any item contained in this Agenda.

6. Neighbourhood Policing Update

To receive an update from Acting Chief Inspector Gavin Williams (North Wiltshire and Kennet area) and Inspector Stephen Cox (Wootton Bassett area) regarding neighbourhood policing. There will also be an opportunity to ask questions.

7. Multi-Agency Flood Working Group – Budget Spend

The purpose of Report No. 7 (**copy attached**) is to update the Committee on the work of the Flood Working Group and the spending commitments to date.

8. Malmesbury Community Area Awards Funding Distribution 2008/09

The purpose of Report No. 8 (**copy attached**) is to present recommendations relating to 7 funding applications from the 2008/09 Community Area Award Scheme.

9. Community Boards – Development Phase

The purpose of Report No. 9, (**copy attached**), is to note progress on the Development Phase of the Community Boards project. Members are also requested to nominate 2 Members to represent the Malmesbury Area (1) Committee on a Task Group to help shape Community Boards during the transition period ahead of the formal Vesting Day for the new Authority.

A "Community Conversation" will follow the report on "Community Boards – Development Phase" concentrating on section 5 and Appendix 4 of the report. The purpose of this short workshop will be to enable the three tiers of local government, community representatives and key stakeholders to suggest some of the elements they would like to see tested in the Malmesbury Area in the coming six months.

10. Malmesbury & Villages Community Area Planning Update

The purpose of this item is to receive a verbal update on Community Planning in the Malmesbury Area.

11. Parish Council Update

The purpose of the item is to allow Parish and Town Council representatives to update the Committee on any issues in their locality.

12. Outside Bodies

To enable updates on any topical issues.

A table of representatives is appended below:

Outside Body	Representatives
Activity Zone Leisure Centre Advisory Committee	VH Greenman and R Sanderson
Malmesbury Conservation Liaison Group	RL Cinnamond and IJ Henderson
Malmesbury Community Safety Group	IJ Henderson